Favors, LaToya

From: Escalante, Jhonnatan (ISD)

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:45 PM

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (ISD); Etienne, Eddy (ISD); Favors, LaToya

Subject: Project 593401-15-001 — Serena Lakes Park — Playground Improvements - Verification
of Availability to Bid (SBE-Con)

Attachments: pros 593401-15-001-verification-of-availability (Cons).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,
Project No: 593401-15-001

Project Title: Serena Lakes Park — Playground Improvements on Behalf of the Miami-Dade County Parks,
Recreations and Open Spaces (PROS)

The above-referenced contract is being considered for small business contract measures. PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR
PARTICIPATION IN THE AVAILABILITY TO BID PROCESS IS VITAL IN ORDER FOR MEASURES TO BE PLACED ON THIS
PROJECT. If you are interested in participating as a Small Business Enterprise — Construction (SBE/Cons) firm to perform
work in connection with this project and meet the requirements listed in this letter, please complete and return the

attached Verification of Availability to Bid by 5:00 PM, FRIDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2018.

The letter of availability may be sent via facsimile transmission to (305) 375-3160 or via email to
jescalante@miamidade.gov. If you have any questions, please contact me at (305) 375-3192.

Sincerely,

Jhonnatan Escalante

Capital Improvement Project Analyst
Miami-Dade County Internal Services Department
Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, FI 33128
#Office: (305) 375-3192 | &Fax: (305) 375-3160
Email: jescalante@miamidade.gov

How can ISD serve you better?
Give us your feedback here!
Connect With Us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

http://www.miamidade.gov/smallbusiness/
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